Table of Contents

Article Types and Parameters	
Editorials	
Position Papers and Consensus Statements	
Original Articles	
Reviews (Systematic reviews and systematic reviews with meta-analyses):	
Concise Clinical Reviews	
Short Communications	
Case Reports	
Letters	
Text Formatting	
Manuscripts	
Headings	
Abbreviations	
Footnotes	
Acknowledgments	
Citations in Text	
Listing References	
Reference Formats	
Tables	
Figure Accessibility Requirements	
Original Article Content Guidelines	
Introduction	
Methods	
Results	
Discussion	
Conclusion/Summary	
Terminology Guidelines	
Bone Histomorphometry	
Tumor Necrosis Factor (TNF) Family Members	
Bone Markers	
Proprietary Materials and Instruments	
Units of Measure	
Drug Names	
T-scores	
Supplementary Information (SI)	
··	
Audio, Video, and Animations	
Text and Presentations	
Spreadsheets	
Specialized Formats	
Submitting Multiple Files	
Numbering	
Captions	
Processing of Supplementary Files	10
Ethical Procedures and Standards	10

Ethical Responsibilities of Authors	10
Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest	11
Informed Consent	13
Research Data Policy	14
Research Data and Peer Review	14
Blinding of Authorship	15
Use of Artificial Intelligence	15
	4 =
Post-Acceptance Production Process	
Proofreading	
Online First	15
Publishing Access Options	16
Open Access Publishing	16
Copyright and License Term – CC BY-NC	16
Color Illustrations	16
Offprints	16
Edition Commission	4.0
Editing Services	
English	
Chinese (中文)	17
Japanese (日本語)	17
Korean (한국어)	17

Article Types and Parameters

Editorials

- Word limit 500
- Figure/table limit 1
- Reference limit 10

Position Papers and Consensus Statements

- Word limit 10,000
- Figure/table limit 10
- Reference limit 100

Original Articles

- Abstract: Word limit 250 (Purpose, Methods, Results, Conclusion)
- Mini Abstract: Word limit 50 (Brief rationale, Main result, Significance of the paper)
- Article: Word limit 5000 (Introduction, Purpose, Methods, Results, Conclusion, References)
- Figure/table limit 6
- Reference limit 45
- Keywords 4 to 6
- For clinical trials in the US, include clinical trial registration number and date of registration

Reviews (Systematic reviews and systematic reviews with meta-analyses):

- Word limit 10,000
- Figure/table limit 10
- Reference limit 200
- Meta-analyses that are not associated with a comprehensive review or systematic review should be submitted as an Original Article.

Concise Clinical Reviews

Target Audience: The target audience for Osteoporosis International Concise Clinical Reviews is clinicians from multiple specialties who provide care for patients at risk for, or suffering from, osteoporosis.

- Abstract: Word limit 300 (Should include Clinical Relevance, Observations, Conclusions)
- Article: Word limit 2500 and should include the following sections:
 - Clinical relevance
 - Observations
 - Clinical tips list or table
 - o Figure/Table limit 2, in addition to the clinical tips table.
 - Conclusions
 - Reference limit 50
- Upon article acceptance: Submit 3 CME learning objectives and 3-question multiple-choice test

Short Communications

- Word limit 2500
- Figure/table limit 2
- Reference limit 20

Case Reports

- Word limit 1500
- Figure/table limit 2
- Reference limit 20

Letters

Submit both "Letters to the Editor" and "Responses to Letters to the Editor" as Letters. Please entitle a "Response to a Letter to the Editor" as follows: "Author Response to *original letter manuscript number and title*"

- Word limit 500
- Figure/table limit 1
- Reference limit 8

Text Formatting

Manuscripts

- Submit manuscript in MS Word.
- Use a normal, plain font (e.g., 10-point Times Roman) for text.
- Use italics for emphasis.
- Use the automatic page numbering function to number the pages.
- Do not use field functions.
- Use tab stops or other commands for indents, not the space bar.
- Use the table function, not spreadsheets, to make tables.
- Use the equation editor or MathType for equations.
- Save your file in docx format (Word 2007 or higher) or doc format (older Word versions).

Manuscripts with mathematical content can also be submitted in LaTeX. We recommend using Springer Nature's LaTeX template.

Headings

Please use no more than three levels of displayed headings.

Abbreviations

Abbreviations should be defined at first mention and used consistently thereafter.

<u>Information on Terminology Guidelines</u>

Footnotes

- Use footnotes rather than endnotes.
- Footnotes can be used to give additional information, which may include the citation of a
 reference included in the reference list. They should not consist solely of a reference
 citation, and they should never include the bibliographic details of a reference. They should
 also not contain any figures or tables.
- Number footnotes to the text consecutively.
- List footnotes to tables using superscript lower-case letters (or asterisks for significance values and other statistical data).
- Do not use reference symbols for footnotes to the article's title or authors.

Acknowledgments

Acknowledgments of people, grants, funds, etc. should be placed in a separate section on the title page. The names of funding organizations should be written in full.

Citations in Text

- Cite referenced material in text at the end of sentence in which it appears.
- Identify cited references in text by numbers in square brackets followed by a period. Some examples:
 - Negotiation research spans many disciplines [3].
 - This result was later contradicted by Becker and Seligman [5].

o This effect has been widely studied [1-3, 7].

Listing References

- Include only works that are cited in the text and that have been published or accepted for publication. Personal communications and unpublished works may be mentioned in the text, but not in the reference list.
- Number entries consecutively.
- Ideally, provide names of all authors; however, use of first three author names and "et al" in cases of more than six authors is also accepted. For example: Smith J, Jones M Jr, Houghton L et al (1999) Future of health insurance. N Engl J Med 965:325–9.
- If available, please include full DOI links in your reference list (e.g. "https://doi.org/abc").
- Use standard abbreviations of journal names in ISSN List of Title Word Abbreviations, see: <u>ISSN.org LTWA.</u>
- If journal is not listed in ISSN, please use the full journal title.
- Authors preparing their manuscript in LaTeX can use the bibliography style file sn-basic.bst which is included in the Springer Nature Article Template.

Reference Formats

- Journal article with more than six authors: Gamelin FX, Baquet G, Berthoin S et al (2009) Effect of high intensity intermittent training on heart rate variability in prepubescent children. Eur J Appl Physiol 105:731-8. https://doi.org/10.1007/s00421-008-0955-8
- Journal article with six or fewer authors: Quinn JM, Horwood NJ, Elliott J, Gillespie MT, Martin TJ (2000) Fibroblastic stromal cells express receptor activator of NF-kappa B ligand and support osteoclast differentiation. J Bone Miner Res 15(8):1459-66. doi: 10.1359/jbmr.2000.15.8.1459
- Article by DOI: Slifka MK, Whitton JL (2000) Clinical implications of dysregulated cytokine production. J Mol Med. https://doi.org/10.1007/s001090000086
- Book: South J, Blass B (2001) The future of modern genomics. Blackwell, London
- Book chapter: Brown B, Aaron M (2001) The politics of nature. In: Smith J (ed) The rise of modern genomics, 3rd edn. Wiley, New York, pp 230-57
- Online document: Cartwright J (2007) Big stars have weather too. IOP Publishing PhysicsWeb. http://physicsweb.org/articles/news/11/6/16/1. Accessed 26 June 2007
- Dissertation: Trent JW (1975) Experimental acute renal failure. Dissertation, University of California

Tables

- Submit tables as double-spaced editable text (rather than as a graphic).
- Submit each table on a separate page in the text where it is intended to appear.
- Cite each table in text by its (Arabic) number sequentially.
- Provide a title for each table and define all abbreviations in a footnote.
- Use lowercase superscript letters for table footnotes (or asterisks for significance values and other statistical data). Place below body of table.

• If using previously published material, credit original source as a reference at the end of the table's caption.

Figures

- Submit vector drawings as EPS (or PDF) with embedded fonts.
- Submit color or grayscale photographs (halftones) as TIFF (or JPEG) with minimum resolution of 300 dpi.
- Submit color graphics in RGB format (8 bits per channel).
- Submit bitmapped (black & white pixels) line drawings as TIFF (or JPEG) with minimum resolution of 1200 dpi.
- For ALL formats: Optimize files for print (not screen)
- Submit figures in text where it appears, unless size limitations make this impossible (then they can be submitted separately).
- Size figures to fit in the column width, submit in approximated final size.
- Number figures consecutively using Arabic numerals.
- Cite all figures in text in consecutive numerical order.
- Use normal 8-12 point consistently sized, lowercase, sans serif letters to label figure parts (a, b, c, etc.).
- Figure caption format: **Fig #** (Fig. in bold type, followed by the figure number, also in bold type. (No punctuation after figure number or at end of caption.)
- Identify all figure elements in caption; and use boxes, circles, etc., as coordinate points in graphs.
- Identify previously published material by citing original source at the end of the figure caption.
- If one or more figures appear in an appendix, continue the consecutive numbering of the main text. Figures in online appendices, however, should be be numbered separately as SI1, SI2, etc. (Supplementary Information).

Figure Permissions

If using figures that have already been published elsewhere, you must obtain permission from the copyright owner(s) for both the print and online format. Please be aware that some publishers do not grant electronic rights for free and that Springer will not be able to refund any costs that may have occurred to receive these permissions. In such cases, material from alternative sources should be used.

Figure Accessibility Requirements

To give people of all abilities and disabilities access to the content of your figures, please make sure to:

- Provide descriptive captions for all figures (so that blind users can employ text-to-speech software or a text-to-Braille hardware).
- Use patterns instead of, or in addition to, colors for conveying information (so that colorblind users can distinguish the visual elements).
- Use a contrast ratio of at least 4.5:1 for figure lettering.

Original Article Content Guidelines

Introduction

- Provide background as needed to frame the study's rationale. What problem is it designed to address? What questions will it answer?
- Cite literature only as needed to help readers understand why a question is being asked.
- Define the hypothesis being addressed and provide a brief overview of the experimental approach and design, leaving specific details for the methods section.
- End the introduction with a stated aim or question, preferably expressed as a testable hypothesis.

Methods

- Describe procedures used and provide sufficient information (subjects, measurements, statistical analyses) so that a reader can evaluate the credibility of results and interpretation in the light of possible methodological limitations.
- Quantify findings when possible and include appropriate indicators of measurement error or uncertainty, e.g. confidence intervals.
- State the source and/or manufacturer name of all products used in the research.
- Please provide explanation for methodological choices (how and why a study was in a particular way).

Results

- Present the results of the primary testable hypothesis before any other results.
- Do not save the "best" for last. For example, if the main aim is to assess anti-fracture efficacy, present these data first and surrogates (BMD or biochemical markers) later.
- Present data as concisely as possible, if appropriate, in the form of tables and/or graphs, although very large tables should be avoided.
- If authors wish to present the full data of a study and/or other technical details, these can be included as electronic Supplementary Material.

Discussion

The following paragraph structure is recommended:

- A summary of the main findings from most to least important including a statement whether
 the results are consistent with the stated hypothesis.
 Discuss how these results confirm or
 contrast with the published literature.
- If the results differ, discuss the possible reasons for this. Details of methodology and results
 of published literature may be appropriate here. Avoid reviewing the literature outside the
 scope of the study.
- Discuss the significance and implications of this new data. Having developed the rationale to define the limits of current knowledge, how does this new information advance understanding?

 Write a paragraph concerning limitations of the study. This is critical. The inferences made throughout the Discussion must be written bearing in mind the constraints of the methodological limitations of the work. Papers written without this section will not be considered for publication.

Conclusion/Summary

Restate your research problem, summarize your findings, and point to whether, or to what extent, you have succeeded in addressing the need stated in your Introduction. The conclusion is an inference. Within the constraints of a study's limitations, authors may boldly speculate regarding the significance of their findings and their implications for future research.

Terminology Guidelines

Please refer to the below terminology guidelines and include as appropriate in your submission. All abbreviations in the abstract and text must be defined immediately at first mention and used consistently thereafter.

Bone Histomorphometry

Articles on bone histomorphometry should conform to the recommendations of the American Society for Bone and Mineral Research (Dempster DW, Compston JE, Drezner MK et al [2013] Standardized nomenclature, symbols and units for bone histomorphometry: A 2012 update of the report of the ASBMR histomorphometry nomenclature committee. J Bone Miner Res 28:2-17 doi: 10.1002/jbmr.1805)

Tumor Necrosis Factor (TNF) Family Members

Articles on TNF family members should conform to the recommendations of the American Society of Bone and Mineral Research (ASBMR President's Committee on Nomenclature [2000] Proposed standard nomenclature for new tumor necrosis factor family members involved in the regulation of bone resorption. J Bone Miner Res 15:2293-6 doi: 10.1016/s8756-3282(00)00420-8)

Bone Markers

Articles on biochemical markers of bone turnover should conform to the recommendations of the International Osteoporosis Foundation (Delmas PD, Eastell R, Garnero P et al [2000] The use of biochemical markers of bone turnover in osteoporosis. Osteoporos Int Suppl 6:S2-S17 doi: 10.1007/s001980070002)

Proprietary Materials and Instruments

The correct designation and the manufacturer's name should be given. Where the manufacturer is not well known, the city and country should also be included.

Units of Measure

Use International System of Units (SI units) exclusively, except where non-SI units are more commonly employed.

Drug Names

When drugs are mentioned, use international (generic) names, rather than trade names. The proprietary name, chemical composition, and manufacturer should be stated in full in the Materials and Methods section. Indicate the source of any new and experimental preparation.

T-scores

Papers on epidemiology of osteoporosis using BMD at the femoral neck should use T-scores derived from the National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES) III reference database for femoral neck measurements in Caucasian women aged 20–29 years as described in: Kanis JA, Adachi JD, Cooper C et al (2013) Standardising the descriptive epidemiology of osteoporosis: recommendations from the Epidemiology and Quality of Life Working Group of IOF. Osteoporos Int. doi: 10.1007/s00198-013-2413

Back to top

Supplementary Information (SI)

Springer accepts electronic multimedia files (animations, movies, audio, etc.) and other supplementary files to be published online along with an article or a book chapter. This feature can add dimension to the author's article, as certain information cannot be printed or is more convenient in electronic form.

- Review journal's Research Data Policy before submitting research datasets as supplementary information.
- When possible, archive research data in data repository(ies).
- Supply all supplementary information in standard file formats.
- In each file, please include the following information: article title, journal name, author names, and corresponding author's affiliation and e-mail address.
- Limit file size where possible to accommodate user downloads. Very large files can be difficult to download in some settings.

Audio, Video, and Animations

- Aspect ratio: 16:9 or 4:3.
- Maximum file size: 25 GB for high resolution files; 5 GB for low resolution files.
- Minimum video duration: 1 sec.
- Supported file formats: avi, wmv, mp4, mov, m2p, mp2, mpg, mpeg, flv, mxf, mts, m4v, 3gp.

Text and Presentations

• Submit your material in PDF format (older formats such as .doc or .ppt files are not suitable for long-term viability).

• A collection of figures may be submitted in single PDF file.

Spreadsheets

Submit spreadsheets as .csv or .xlsx files (MS Excel).

Specialized Formats

• Specialized formats such as .pdb (chemical), .wrl (VRML), .nb (Mathematica notebook), and .tex can also be submitted.

Submitting Multiple Files

• Multiple files can be compressed into .zip or .gz files to save space and facilitate transmission.

Numbering

- If supplementary material is associated with a submission, it must be referred to explicitly in the text.
- Refer to the supplementary files in text as "Online Resource", e.g., "... as shown in the animation (Online Resource 3)", or "... additional data are given in Online Resource 4".
- Name supplementary files consecutively, e.g. "ESM_3.mpg", "ESM_4.pdf".

Captions

 For each supplementary material, please supply a concise caption describing the content of the file.

Processing of Supplementary Files

• Supplementary Information (SI) will be published as submitted by author without any conversion, editing, or reformatting.

Ethical Procedures and Standards

Accessibility

To give people of all abilities and disabilities access to the content of your supplementary files, please make sure that your submission complies with the following:

- The manuscript contains a descriptive caption for each supplementary material.
- Video files do not contain anything that flashes more than three times per second (to reduce seizure risk).

Ethical Responsibilities of Authors

This journal is committed to upholding the integrity of the scientific record. As a member of the Committee on Publication Ethics (COPE) this journal follows COPE guidelines on how to deal with potential acts of misconduct. Misrepresentation of research results can damage trust in the journal and, ultimately, the entire scientific endeavor. Maintaining integrity of research and its presentation can be achieved by following rules of good scientific practice, which include:

- Do not submit the manuscript to more than one journal for simultaneous consideration.
- Do not submit a manuscript that has been published previously (partly or in full) unless the new work concerns an expansion of previous work (please provide transparency on the reuse of material to avoid the hint of text-recycling ("self-plagiarism")).
- Do not split up a single study into several parts for submission in multiple journals either simultaneously or over time (e.g. "salami-publishing").
- Do not fabricate or manipulate data (including images) to support your conclusions
- Do not present as original any data, text, or theories belonging to others ("plagiarism").
 Acknowledge the source of any data and source material (this includes material that is closely copied [near verbatim], summarized and/or paraphrased). Use quotation marks for verbatim copying of material and secure permissions for material that is copyrighted.
- Important note: the journal may use software to screen for plagiarism.
- Before a work is submitted, authors must secure documentation of consent for all coauthors and responsible authorities at the institute/organization where the work has been carried out.
- Authors are listed only if they have contributed sufficiently to the scientific work and share collective responsibility and accountability for the results.
- Changes of authorship or the order of authors are not accepted after acceptance of a manuscript.
- Requests to add or delete authors at revision stage or after publication is a serious matter, and may be considered only after receipt of written approval from all authors and detailed explanation about the role/deletion of the new/deleted author. The decision on accepting the change rests with the Editor-in-Chief of the journal.
- Upon request, authors should be prepared to send relevant documentation or data to verify the validity of results (in the form of raw data, samples, records, etc.).
- If there is a suspicion of misconduct, the journal will carry out an investigation following COPE guidelines. If, after investigation, the allegation is deemed to raise valid concerns, the author will be contacted and given an opportunity to answer the accusation. If misconduct is determined, the Editor-in-Chief's may implement the following measures, including, but not limited to:
 - o An article still under consideration may be rejected and returned to the author.
 - For articles already published online, the remedy depends on the severity of the infraction. For minor infractions, an erratum will be published with the article. Serious infractions may require complete retraction of the article. In all cases, an explanation of the error must be given in the published erratum or retraction note.
 - The author's institution may be informed.

Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest

Authors must disclose all relationships or interests that could influence or bias the submitted work. Although an author may not feel there are conflicts, disclosure of relationships and interests supports transparency as well as accurate and objective assessment of their work.

Readers are entitled to be notified of real, potential, or perceived conflicts of interests. Disclosure does not imply that a financial sponsorship of research or compensation for consultancy work is inappropriate or compromising of scientific validity.

Examples of potential conflicts of interests that are directly or indirectly related to the research may include but are not limited to the following:

- Research grants from funding agencies (please give the research funder and the grant number).
- Honoraria for speaking at symposia.
- Financial support for attending symposia.
- Financial support for educational programs.
- Paid employment or consultation.
- Support from a project sponsor.
- Position on advisory board or board of directors or other type of management relationships.
- Multiple affiliations.
- Financial relationships, for example equity ownership or investment interest.
- Intellectual property rights (e.g. patents, copyrights and royalties from such rights).
- Holdings of spouse and/or children that may have financial interest in the work.
- In addition, interests that go beyond financial interests and compensation (non-financial interests) that may be important to readers should be disclosed. These include personal relationships or competing interests directly or indirectly tied to this research, or professional interests or personal beliefs that may influence research.
- The corresponding author collects conflict of interest disclosure forms from all authors. In author collaborations where formal agreements for representation allow it, it is sufficient for the corresponding author to sign the disclosure form on behalf of all authors. Examples of the appropriate form can be provided.
- The corresponding author will include a summary statement in the text of the manuscript, and in a separate file as a supplementary document not for review.
- Manuscripts without a fully complete Authorship & Disclosure form will not be considered for review.
- See below examples of disclosures to include in text:
 - Funding: This study was funded by X (grant number X).
 - Conflict of Interest: Author A has received research grants from Company A. Author B
 has received a speaker honorarium from Company X and owns stock in Company Y.
 Author C is a member of committee Z. If no conflict exists, the authors should state: The
 authors declare that they have no conflict of interest.
 - Statement of Human and Animal Rights. When reporting studies that involve human participants, authors should include a statement that the studies have been approved by the appropriate institutional and/or national research ethics committee and have been performed in accordance with the ethical standards as laid down in the 1964
 Declaration of Helsinki
 and its later amendments or comparable ethical standards. If these statements are not applicable, authors should state: "The manuscript does not

- contain clinical studies or patient data. This statement should appear in a separate section before the reference list."
- If doubt exists whether the research was conducted in accordance with the 1964
 Helsinki Declaration or comparable standards, authors must explain the reasons for
 their approach and demonstrate that independent ethics committee or institutional
 review board explicitly approved all aspects of the study.
- The following statements should be included in the text before the References section: "Ethical approval: All procedures performed in studies involving human participants were in accordance with the ethical standards of the institutional and/or national research committee and with the 1964 Helsinki declaration and its later amendments or comparable ethical standards."
- The welfare of animals used for research must be respected. When reporting experiments on animals, authors should indicate whether the institutional and/or national guidelines for the care and use of animals were followed. For studies with animals, the following statement should be included: "All applicable institutional and/or national guidelines for the care and use of animals were followed."
- In articles that do not contain studies with human or animal participants performed by authors, Springer recommends including the following sentence: "This article does not contain any studies with human participants or animals performed by any of the authors."
- For retrospective studies, please add the following sentence: "For this type of study formal consent is not required."

Informed Consent

All individuals have individual rights that are not to be infringed. Individual participants in studies e.g. have the right to decide what happens to the (identifiable) personal data gathered and to what they have said e.g. during a study or an interview as well as to any photograph that was taken. Hence it is important that all participants gave their informed consent in writing prior to inclusion in the study.

Identifying details (names, dates of birth, identity numbers and other information) of the participants that were studied should not be published in written descriptions, photographs, and genetic profiles unless the information is essential for scientific purposes and the participant (or parent/guardian when appropriate) has given written informed consent for publication.

Complete anonymity is difficult to achieve in some cases, and informed consent should be obtained if there is any doubt. For example, masking the eye region in photographs of participants is inadequate protection of anonymity. If identifying characteristics are altered to protect anonymity, such as in genetic profiles, authors should provide assurance that alterations do not distort scientific meaning.

The following statement should be included: "Informed consent: Informed consent was obtained from all individual participants included in the study."

If identifying information about participants is available in the article, the following statement should be included: "Additional informed consent was obtained from all individual participants for whom identifying information is included in this article."

The editors reserve the right to reject manuscripts that do not comply with these ethical procedures and standards. The author will be held responsible for false statements and/or failure to fulfil the above-mentioned requirements.

Back to top

Research Data Policy

This journal operates a <u>type 1 research data policy</u>. Authors who need help understanding our data sharing policies, help finding a suitable data repository, or help organizing and sharing research data can access our <u>Research Data Sharing Support portal</u> for additional guidance.

The journal encourages authors, where possible and applicable, to deposit data that support the findings of their research in a public repository. Authors and editors who do not have a preferred repository should consult Springer Nature's list of specialist repositories and/or NIH's list of generalist repositories. (Data Availability Statements are not required for work published under Research Data Policy Type 1)

List of Speciality Data Repositories

List of Generalist Data Repositories

Springer Nature Research Data Policy

Datasets that are assigned digital object identifiers (DOIs) by a data repository may be cited in the reference list. Data citations should include the minimum information recommended by DataCite: authors, title, publisher (repository name), identifier.

DataCite

Springer Nature's research data help desk provides advice on research data policy compliance and on finding research data repositories. It is independent of journal, book and conference proceedings editorial offices and does not advise on specific manuscripts.

Research data help desk

Research Data and Peer Review

Peer reviewers are entitled to request access to underlying data (and code) when needed for them to perform their evaluation of a manuscript. Reviewers assess author compliance with journal policy on availability of research data for replication or reuse by other researchers.

Blinding of Authorship

Authorship must be blinded in any data provided to peer reviewers (via a repository link, supplementary information, or data on request). Data repositories can assist with this and/or will create a link to mask the authorship of your data.

Use of Artificial Intelligence

Large Language Models (LLMs), such as <u>ChatGPT</u>, do not currently satisfy our <u>authorship</u> <u>criteria</u>. Notably an attribution of authorship carries with it accountability for the work, which cannot be effectively applied to LLMs. Use of an LLM should be properly documented in the Methods section (and if a Methods section is not available, in a suitable alternative part) of the manuscript.

Back to top

Post-Acceptance Production Process

Upon acceptance, your article will be exported to Production to undergo typesetting. You will be asked to confirm your affiliation, choose traditional or open access, and arrange rights and payment of any associated costs. Once this is complete, your article will be processed and you will receive page proofs.

Proofreading

The purpose of the proof is to check for typesetting or conversion errors and the completeness and accuracy of text, tables, and figures. Substantial changes in content, e.g., new results, corrected values, title, and authorship, are allowed only with the express prior approval of the Corresponding Editor or Editor in Chief.

After online publication, further changes can only be made in the form of an Erratum, which will be hyperlinked to the article.

Online First

Articles are published online after receipt of corrected proofs. This is the official first publication citable with DOI. After release of the printed version, the paper can also be cited by issue and page numbers.

Publishing Access Options

Osteoporosis International is a hybrid open access journal. Once the article is accepted for publication, authors will have the option to choose how their article is published:

- Traditional publishing model published articles are made available to institutions and individuals who subscribe to Osteoporosis International or who pay to read/download specific articles.
- Open access when an article is accepted for publication, authors have the option to
 publish their work as an open access article through Open Choice. The final article will be
 made available free of charge to all readers via Springer's online platform SpringerLink. In
 opting for open access, the author(s) agree to publish the article under the Creative
 Commons Attribution-NonCommercial 4.0 International License (CC BY-NC).

Open Access Publishing

To find out more about publishing your work Open Access in *Osteoporosis International*, including information on fees, funding, and licenses, visit our <u>Open access publishing page</u>.

More Information on Creative Commons Licensing (CC BY-NC)

Copyright and License Term – CC BY-NC

Open access articles (Open Choice) do not require transfer of copyright as the copyright remains with the author. Authors who do not opt for open access publication, will be asked to transfer copyright of their article to the Publisher (or grant the Publisher exclusive publication and dissemination rights). This will ensure the widest possible protection and dissemination of information under copyright laws.

More Information on Springer Open Choice

Color Illustrations

Online publication of color illustrations is free of charge. For color in the print version, authors will be expected to make a contribution towards the extra costs.

Offprints

Offprints can be ordered by the corresponding author.

Back to top

Editing Services

English

Presenting your manuscript in well-structured, clearly written English is the best way to ensure that editors and reviewers can understand your work and evaluate it fairly. Many researchers find that getting independent editorial support helps them present their results most effectively. The experts at Springer Nature Author Services can help you with manuscript preparation—including English language editing, content organization, manuscript formatting, figure preparation, translation, and more.

Get started and save 15%

You can also use our free Grammar Check tool for an evaluation of your work.

Please note that using these tools, or any other service, is not a requirement for publication, nor does it imply or guarantee that editors will accept the article, or even select it for peer review.

Chinese (中文)

您怎么做才有助于改进您的稿件以便顺利发表?

如果在结构精巧的稿件中用精心组织的英语展示您的作品,就能最大限度地让编辑和审稿人理解并公正评估您的作品。许多研究人员发现,获得一些独立支持有助于他们以尽可能美好的方式展示他们的成果。Springer Nature Author Services 的专家可帮助您准备稿件,

具体包括润色英语表述、添加有见地的注释、为稿件排版、设计图表、翻译等。

开始使用即可节省 15% 的费用

您还可以使用我们的免费语法检查工具来评估您的作品。

请注意,使用这些工具或任何其他服务不是发表前必须满足的要求,也不暗示或保证相关文章定会被编辑接受(甚至未必会被选送同行评审)。

Japanese (日本語)

発表に備えて、論文を改善するにはどうすればよいでしょうか?

内容が適切に組み立てられ、質の高い英語で書かれた論文を投稿すれば、編集者や査読者が論文を理解し、公正に評価するための最善の機会となります。多くの研究者は、個別のサポートを受けることで、研究結果を可能な限り最高の形で発表できると思っています。Springer Nature Author Servicesのエキスパートが、英文の編集、建設的な提言、論文の書式、図の調整、翻訳など、論文の作成をサポートいたします。

今なら15%割引でご利用いただけます

原稿の評価に、無料の文法チェックツールもご利用いただけます。

これらのツールや他のサービスをご利用いただくことは、論文を掲載するための要件ではありません。また、編集者が論文を受理したり、査読に選定したりすることを示唆または保証するものではないことにご注意ください。

Korean (한국어)

게재를 위해 원고를 개선하려면 어떻게 해야 할까요?

여러분의 작품을 체계적인 원고로 발표하는 것은 편집자와 심사자가 여러분의 연구를 이해하고 공정하게 평가할 수 있는 최선의 기회를 제공합니다. 많은 연구자들은 어느 정도 독립적인 지원을 받는 것이 가능한 한 최선의 방법으로 자신의 결과를 발표하는 데 도움이 된다고 합니다. Springer Nature Author Services 전문가들은 영어 편집, 발전적인 논평, 원고 서식 지정, 그림 준비, 번역 등과 같은 원고 준비를 도와드릴 수 있습니다.

지금 시작하면 15% 할인됩니다.

또한 당사의 무료 <u>문법 검사</u>도구를 사용하여 여러분의 연구를 평가할 수 있습니다. 이러한 도구 또는 기타 서비스를 사용하는 것은 게재를 위한 필수 요구사항이 아니며, 편집자가 해당 논문을 수락하거나 피어 리뷰에 해당 논문을 선택한다는 것을 암시하거나 보장하지는 않습니다.

Back to top

For Authors

Submission guidelines
Manuscript editing services
Ethics & disclosures
Open Access fees and funding
Contact the journal
Submit manuscript

Working on a manuscript?

Avoid the most common mistakes and prepare your manuscript for journal editors. Learn more

Explore

Online first articles Volumes and issues Sign up for alerts

Publish with us

Authors & Editors

Journal authors

Publishing ethics

Open Access & Springer

Discover content

SpringerLink Books A-Z Journals A-Z Video

Other services

Instructors

<u>Librarians (Springer Nature)</u>

Societies and Publishing Partners

<u>Advertisers</u>

Shop on Springer.com

About Springer

About us

Help & Support

Contact us

Press releases

<u>Impressum</u>

Legal

General term & conditions

<u>California Privacy Statement</u>

Rights & permissions

Privacy

How we use cookies

Manage cookies/Do not sell my data

Accessibility